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United States District Court

DISTRICT OF MASSACHUSETTS

United States of America INDICTER’I 8 2 0 2 6 9
n

V. CRIMINAL NO.

EDWARD J. HASBROUCK Title 50, United States Code Appendix,
Sections 453 and 462 (a); Selective
Service Act, Failure to Register

The grand jury charges: THAT

Beginning on or about July 27, 1980, and continuing to the
date of the return of this indictment, within the District of
Massachusetts,

EDWARD J. HASBROUCK
defendant herein, a male person required to present himself for and
submit to registration pursuant to: (1) the Military Selectdive
Service Act, (2) the rules and regulations adopted pursuant to that
Act, and (3) Presidential Proclamation 4771 of July 2, 1980; did
knowingly and willfully fail, evade, and refus; to present himself

for and submit to registration; in violation of Title 50, United

States Code Appendix, Sections 453 and 462 (a).



A TRUE BILL.

Assistant United States Attorney.

DISTRICT OF MASSACHUSETTS.

Returned into the District Court by the Grand Jurors and filed
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Foreman of the Graﬁd Jury.
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